
Profile

Timothy

First Name

Simmons

Last Name

Email Address

Are you a resident of the City of Colorado Springs? Yes No

In what City Council District do you reside? * District 5

Use the following link to determine if you live inside City limits and to find your City Council District:

<https://coloradosprings.gov/city-clerk/page/city-council-districts>

Street Address

Suite or Apt

City

State

Postal Code

Primary Phone

none

Employer

Retired

Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Independent Ethics Commission: Appointed

Introduction**Briefly introduce yourself and state your interest in serving on a specific Board, Commission, or Committee**

I am interested in continuing to serve the community and believe I have the background and experience for this position.

Relevant Experience and Community Involvement

Highlight any volunteer work, previous service on boards or committees, and community involvement that demonstrates your commitment to public service and the community.

Supplemental Materials (if applicable)

Include any additional materials that may strengthen your application, such as a resume or examples of your work in the community.

Timothy J. Simmons

Education

B.S., United States Military Academy, West Point, N.Y., 1965
J.D., University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, N.C., 1972

Prior Employment

District Court Judge, 4th Judicial District, Colorado August 1998- January 2011

Colorado Springs Municipal Court Judge, October 1981-August 1998

Presiding Colorado Springs Municipal Judge, January 1992-August 1998

Fountain Municipal Court Judge, June 1992-August 1998

Private Law Practice, March 1976-August 1998. Handled civil, criminal, domestic and probate cases. Also, court appointed special master, early neutral evaluator, arbiter and mediator in multiple and varied cases.

United States Army Reserves, March 1976-June 1992. Individual Designee-West Point, New York; Commander 83d Judge Advocate General Detachment(International Law); Commander 110th Judge Advocate General Detachment (Court Martial Defense).

United States Army Active Duty, June 1965-March 1972. Platoon Leader, Korea; Special forces Team Leader, Germany; Infantry Battalion Advisor, Vietnam; Judge Advocate General Defense Counsel; Chief of Legal Assistance; Chief of Military Justice(Supervising Prosecutor).

Other

Member, Merit Selection Panel for United States Magistrate Judge, District of Colorado, 2021

Member, Board of Directors, Court Care of the Pikes Peak Region, 2003-2007, 2020-present

Adjunct Faculty, University of Colorado Colorado Springs 2012-2016

Member, State of Colorado Office of Dispute Resolution Board 2002-2007

Member, Mayor's Committee on Complaints Against Municipal Court Judges 1995-1997

Faculty, University of Phoenix 1993-1998